Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 8:58 AM

To: shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg; admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth; Lim, Wen Hwei

Subject: FW: OD SGC7391B [Vehicle IN] | GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001610

Attachments: Full_accident_report_9965700_21-10-2024_123640-1.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Shiuh Jye,
Thanks for your email. It is well noted, and we will arrange accordingly.

Please be advised that the claims handler for this matter is Ms Elizabeth Chew, Elizabeth.chew @sg.gaig.com.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for OD survey.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please
email to generalclaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Jeannie Ang
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims
jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com

Division

3 Temasek Avenue #16-01
Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
* +65 6804 7846 office
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A+ (Superior)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Classified as General

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: 22 October 2024 3:28 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] OD SGC7391B [Vehicle IN]

Dear all,

Kindly arrange survey and repair.

Estimate will be ready when surveyor is here tomorrow.

Thank you.

Regards,

FOONG SHIUH JYE
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9789 6038 | DID: 6771 4346

(@:(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.



This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



